Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Wessex Room, Corn Exchange, Devizes

Date: Friday 5 October 2012

Time: 9.30 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of

Pewsey Fast Food Centre, London House, 4 Market Place,
Pewsey, SN9 5AA

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Stuart Figini, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 - 718376 or email
stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Jose Green Cllr Jacqui Lay
Clir George Jeans




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of non pecuniary or pecuniary interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 12)

To consider and determine an Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
in respect of Pewsey Fast Food Centre, London House, 4 Market Place,
Pewsey, SN9 5AA.

5.1. Appendix 1 - Application Form (Pages 13 - 26)

5.2. Appendix 2 - Representations (Pages 27 - 38)

5.3. Appendix 3 - Photo of Extraction and Ventilation System (Pages 39 -
40)

5.4. Appendix 4 - Location plans (Pages 41 - 48)




Wiltstire Couacil

~————>_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT
2003 APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of
licence applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing
Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter
of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to
assist or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the
Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any other decision to be made by the
Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the
Committee for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’'s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously

Page 1



made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible
Authority or their Representative or an Interested Party or their
Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty
inter alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are

present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to
give technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when

requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a
Licensing Officer.

“Member”’ means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an
Interested Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which
is one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that
there is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond
to any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or an Interested Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in
order to consider submissions from a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions
at a Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence
is tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately
recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules,
having regard to any submissions being made by those present and in
particular the Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the
Hearing where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so
and, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any
person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who,
in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the
Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that
person may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have
given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties
of the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other
than their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee
shall consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the
Hearing;

Page 3



4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the
Hearing to make the same representation then the Committee would
normally require that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the
representations on behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party
requiring clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the
points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and
will in particular advise the Committee as to:

5.3.2

A
B

the options available to it;
the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

A

B
C

presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will
have been circulated with Agenda papers;

confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and
calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph
4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A
B

the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the
Application granted subject to which would cause the
representation to be withdrawn.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

A

The response to the representations made by the Review
Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties; and

Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

Page 4



Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions
through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not
preclude the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated
information or an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s
Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any Interested
Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies
at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the
Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law,
procedure and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary,
the Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and
the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally,
or to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and
so that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to
attend or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its
absence.

Page 5



10

11

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the
Hearing then the Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice
made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and
the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an
opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support of the
Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider
any legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties
by Members of the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make
any comments on that advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EASTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

5 OCTOBER 2012

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; Pewsey Fast Food Centre ,
London House, 4 Market Place, Pewsey, SN9 5AA

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Pewsey Fast Food Centre made by Serkan Macit & Mustafa Suna

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Pewsey Fast
Food Centre has been made by Serkan Macit & Mustafa Suna for which 4
relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On 15 August 2012 an application for a variation to the premises licence at
Pewsey Fast Food Centre was received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6  The variations applied for are summarised as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Late night refreshment Until 03:00 the next Friday & Saturday
day

Page 9



3.1

3.2

3.3

Opening hours would also need to be extended to 03:00 the next day on
Friday & Saturday.

Currently the premise is licensed for late night refreshment until 01:00
the next day on Friday & Saturday.

A copy of the application from Serkan Macit & Mustafa Suna is attached as
Appendix 1.

Four complaints were received from the Police in December 2008,July 2010,
January 2011 and May 2011 regarding Pewsey Fast Food Centre opening
beyond their licence hours resulting in groups of youths hanging around the
Market Place, Pewsey causing ASB.

Each time a letter was sent to the premises reminding them of their hours.

Pewsey Fast Food Centre applied for a Variation of their premises licence in
January 2009 to extend the opening hours until 02:00 am next day on Friday
and Saturday evenings. This was refused at a Hearing for the following
reasons:

e The reason given by the Licensing Sub-Committee was that the
statutory licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder is highly
likely to be prejudiced by the grant of the application, on the basis of the
evidence given.'

Once the police and LA had advised the premises to close at the correct time
(01:00 am) the incidents of ASB were greatly reduced. On this evidence the
police ascertained that to increase the hours would result in the ASB rising
again.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
applicant, in a local paper within 10 working days, starting on the day after the
authority receives it and a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be posted on
the premises and the Licensing Authority to advertise the application on its
website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the day after the
authority receives the application. During the consultation period 10 relevant
representations have been received from Interested Parties, and 1 from
Responsible Authorities.

Responsible Authorities

Ms V Brown Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control &
Protection) (S&E)

Interested Parties

Page 10



e Miss Ceinwen J Jones 2 Bridge Cottages, High Street, Pewsey, SN9 5AQ
e Ms Karen Buchan The Former Rectory, Manningford Bruce, SN9 6JW
e Mrs Margaret Jackson Bridge Cottage, High Street, Pewsey, SN9 5AQ
e J Stephens, 9 Market Place, Pewsey, SN9 5AD
e MrT Bott 1 Avon Place, River Street, Pewsey, SN9 5DJ
e MrH Reed 18 Walnut Close, Pewsey, SN9 5QS
e Mr & Mrs Hollands 7 Martinsell Green, Pewsey, SN9 5AT
e Mr & Mrs Marshall 18 North Street, Pewsey, SN9 5EX
e Pewsey Parish Council
e Ms M Hunt 9 Kings Corner, Pewsey, SN9 5BS
3.4 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:
Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Noise Public nuisance Yes
Litter Public nuisance Yes
Anti Social Behaviour Public Nuisance Yes
Fumes & Odours Public Nuisance Yes

3.5

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2. Attached as
Appendix 3 is a photograph showing the extraction & ventilation system at the
premises. Appendix 4 is a plan which shows the locations from where
representations have been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.
Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be

reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal
Page 11




6.1

6.2

6.3

It should be noted that the Applicant, the Responsible Authority(ies) and
Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal the decision
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal
must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of
the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author:

Telephone

Date of report:

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

AOON-=-

Variation of a premises licence application

Representations received from interested parties & responsible authority
Photograph of the extraction & ventilation system at the premises.
Location plans

Page 12



()()M\a \ X

Aﬁéﬁc%( ftem 5%)

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional )]

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

v MusALd S
I/WeSECKﬂ’N MAU Iz beling the plge%leses licence holder, apply to vary a

" {Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Premises licence humber

kKk\Proz30

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

leiosed km— toor Caurle

London)  HouwlE,
UALkEr PLACE

Postg\:‘{\:’f.’qg Lﬁ Post code .
Prnle) . SV S44
Telephone number at premises (if any) [ Ol72 3 £9 © El;c, . J
Non-domestic rateable value of premises IT |

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number | ©I7Y , 7 8. 20 7 2
E-mail address :
(optional) N , A

C t tal

a:;zr;s E’OS : Z S CMW/L@( boﬁ & )
different from m {é’z g )
premises address H o0 K, PoRINING NS

Post Town &)UOI’\)(BUT\) Postcode Q/US %(»& 7_

Page 13



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Y)lﬁ/
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from N T [ ) N O

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
)
2 extie houons W L 636D

CAAAM L AL A

Page 14



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (8

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box f)
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 15

Ooooodo Ooo

OO O



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

o — | the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please Outdoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
e guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
— | the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 16




C

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

| indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

e boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 17




Sun

E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] Outdoors
(please read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

e (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for
SN | the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
e ___| guidance note 4)

Thur

Page 18




Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place indoors
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]
; Outdoors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please
—_— read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
|| the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 5)
Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both
7

Page 19




Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed '

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

.| the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),

(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will

be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors

?gat:jutjizg;sc:rn 2;):};)— please tick [Y] (please Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish g Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
| making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
St read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 20




J

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors
facilities for outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see guidance

dancing note 2) Outdoors
Standard days and

timings (please read Both
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please

[ ] read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling

within | or ]
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing

Day | Start [ Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2)

Outdoor

Both

Page 21




Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
|| entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or |
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
|| provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or | at different times to those listed in the
Sun column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors ><

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors <

Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start { Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
MGES/ - AN .

BNl

(00 have offes CerV Cfpl/‘c’/mj‘é.
¥ V%

Wed

O

I '~ do e
4(% t?&-«ﬁ,% mﬁbﬁ:&%wc trndils

Ftate any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
| Irefreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Nove

Thur 7
-

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

Gl 03¢0

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

J
ot C{-m O30

note 5)

MNowo .

Sun

o
N

10

Page 22



M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

consumption (Please tick box Y)

(please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
— guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- IS— the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

11

Page 23




Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick ¥ yes
| have enclosed the premises licence O

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O If you have not ticked
one of these boxes

please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 24




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Qoo Lelato -

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

(oo Sedipe L Lo hat WMQ&
o Con fyfoa o Ll |

c) Public safety

oo Curne Hmt ave po cwi
{QMWW&M

d) The prevention of public nuisance

em&&mwwmn
%M(/demoo@we&;éé
T e ot lad o wtBaes,

N %Mm

N\

e) The protection of children from harm

[0.750 m T%C}Mﬁ“ﬁ

‘».P 00 0d

WEMM%WW&JM

13

Page 25



Please tick ¥ yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

» | understand that | must now advertise my application

= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

EEEE,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Signature of applicant (the curreni premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

_—
Signature ﬂ/d;( A 4H<Z

.............. peeTirareas

ORI L A o T e ——

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

s Lot v L] d Seckn
Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application&lease read guidance note 13)

PN . KnlE
apkison ikl (Joricmey)
120 CoMMoleft Loty , Sonoban

Post town gw”\w N POStCOdeSI\” g!\)_g
Telephone number (if any) 1o ' 7(_? 2 g‘z— ééO l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

14

Page 26



Agenda Item ob

M\ \ X
Cowley, Jane W
From: Brown, Vicky
Sent: 11 September 2012 14:32
To: Cowley, Jane
Cc: Mulvey, Debbie
Subject: Application to Vary Premises Licence for Pewsey Fast Food Centre
Attachments: DSCF2277.JPG
Dear Jane,

Re: Premises Licence Application for Pewsey Fast Food Centre

| write on behalf of the Environmental Health department to object to the granting of the variation of the premises
licence at the above premises. We recommend this application be refused because we are of the opinion that it is
likely to lead to public nuisance for people living nearby. The application is therefore not in accordance with the
“prevention of public nuisance” licensing objective.

The Fast Food Centre is in the centre of a large rural village and there are residential properties in close vicinity. The
upper levels of the building are currently being redeveloped into a number of residential properties that will have
bedrooms and living rooms facing on to the high street where the shop front is situated.

The premises has been opening until 1am and | have been advised by the local Neighbourhood Policing Team that
groups of people gather outside of the premises at night and that some of these people are connected with
Antisocial Behaviour (ASB) in the area. | have been advised that the Police are concerned about these people
remaining outside of the premises until 3am. The Police have received complaints about noise coming from the
takeaway until 1am; it would therefore be likely that should the premises be open until 3am noise from people
gathering would be a problem until this time.

in addition to this the Fast Food Centre has an extraction system that expels through a flue on the flat roof on the
back of London House. The first, second and third floors of the building are currently being redeveloped into five
residential properties. There will be bedrooms and living rooms that will face out onto the back of London House
where the extraction flue is situated. The applicant has submitted no information or evidence that this system will
produce an acceptable level of noise during the additional hours applied for. During a visit to the area on 4t
September at around 4pm the ventilation system was observed producing a significant and prominent level of noise.
When making this observation | was in the yard at the back of the premises around nine meters from the flue. It
should be noted that at the time of my visit background noise levels were significantly higher than they would be
during the early hours of the morning. The equipment would be therefore likely to have a much greater impact
during the early hours of the morning when background noise levels will be significantly lower. | would highlight that
the units above the take away are currently in the process of being converted into five residential properties at least
two of which will be very close to, and overlooking, the ventilation system.

During the visit to the area mentioned above | also observed cooking odour in the area of the take away and
ventilation system. As described above the ventilation system unfortunately discharges well below the level of the
windows, which serve the building which has mostly residential use. Arrangements of this kind are very likely to
result in the residents above experiencing, and being significantly affected, by fumes and odour from the ventilation
system in certain weather conditions.

| attach here a photograph of the extraction and ventilation system serving the take away and the units above which
are in the process of being developed. This photo illustrates the proximity of the residential units to the take away
and its ventilation system and the height at which the ventilation system discharges fumes/vapours/odours.

Given the nature of the area and location of the existing and future local residents nearby we do not think the
extension of operating hours applied for here is appropriate. If the licence application is granted each of the matters
described above are likely to cause public nuisance and we therefore recommend that this application is refused.

Page 27



Regards

Vicky Brown

Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control & Protection) (S&E)
Wiltshire Council

Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire. SN10 2AT

Tel: 01380 734881

Email: victoriaj.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk

Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 28



het m‘ gl Mp@f\a\x r.

2 Bridge Cottage s
High Street At
PEWSEY
Wilts SN9 5AQ

23 August 2012

icensing Section
Public Protection Services
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

and

Licensing Section
Wiltshire County
Browfort

Bath Road
Devizes

Wilts SN10 2AT

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE RELATING TO THE PEWSEY
FAST FOOD CENTRE, LONDON HOUSE, 4 MAKET PLACE, PEWSEY

Please refer to the Notice referring to the above application which was published in the Gazette and
Herald on 15 August 2012.

| object to this application for a two-hour extension of The Fast Food Centre’s business from 0100 to
0300 hours on the mornings of both Saturday and Sunday. Pewsey residents in Market Place,
North Street, Phoenix Square, and High Street are already subjected to late night noise from
inconsiderate loud customers, vehicle movements and running engines, together with additional
litter, with a closing time of 0100 hours.  Residential accommodation is increasing in the immediate
area with the conversion of other parts of London House and the Greyhound public house to
apartments. New houses are also being built on the old Whatley’s site. There is therefore already
potential for increased noise from these developments during The Fast Food Centre’s current
business hours. To have to endure yet another two hours of noise from revellers is unacceptable
and prevents people in the vicinity getting a decent night’s sleep.

Yours faithfully,

Ceinwen J Jones (Miss)

Page 29




23" August 2012 i

0
Sirs, TECT/O/V

Ref : PEWSEY FAST FOOD CENTRE APPLICATION FOR EXTENDED HOURS

I would like to object in the strongest possible terms to this application for the following reasons ;

Pewsey already has a significant youth problem which is reported almost weekly in the local paper
and usually involves antisocial/criminal behaviour. A large number of bored youths hang around the
village takeaway and kebab van, shouting, dropping litter, dodging between the traffic etc. They
already have no respect for the village or its residents and the pavement outside the takeaway is
usually strewn with discarded wrappers and spilt & unwanted food which is not cleared up by the
takeaway owners before it closes for the night.

Most of the shops in the Market Place have residential accommodation above them. Pewsey is a
village and they should be entitled to the peace that goes with village life.

Pewsey is usually deserted by 11 o’clock — the only people who would benefit from the takeaway
being open until 3am are the very youths that abuse the privilege of living in such a civilised location.

| sincerely hope that Wiltshire Council would not even consider this application —it is totally
inappropriate for the village, completely unnecessary for all but the unwanted minority and will only
serve to exacerbate an existing problem.

Karen Buchan

The Former Rectory
Manningford Bruce
Pewsey

SNS 6JW

Page 30



MS/CI//L BredC¢  CawthcE

RECEIVED M 2T
so s (Vg iy 7
PUBLIC PROTEGTION wSET SWg
l buTs  5ag
Vegr Sis, pve 2 i

ot '“/fb-—-m o ko #‘r_;_
A Vo em femd Wz
G phcae e, Webah The p
O)?W“*j e "':‘/ {8 wa
L ek G e b

L~ ) :
G g0 @— 7 Wisk & Cm}iwk

Tl oS @k e wetkentn
O‘@’_‘““j -5@, gl W_’V‘*
W\b?‘-j‘ Qﬂ») ’ jm’f":ﬂ W

A ok  Agabldl  an A cam
do W ok R wdded M““
YAl e ik deke RedEe o
i

Page 31



XYU 58 gazetteandherald.co.uk o s
[ -.(_Jko (2 b 5 K'EM/ SH-(S v SQS,

: S
| _.Cﬂ& [/ K U8y Io G 20
Vi : The Fas e p pﬁ,
4 Market Place, Pewsex o )‘5 o
2 8 "3}:} 2872 Mr Seckan Macit and Mr Mustafa Suna are applying for the Grant of af|w 7)’0/1/

Variation of the Premises Licence relating to The Pewsey Fast Food Centre, gi

C e London House, 4 Market Place, Pewsay, —| "

i PR ’ 0 .‘u itH The licence if varied will enable the following extended activity to take place.
S U '

da
Sale takeaway food for 2 extra hours, the premises remaining open Ir::
!

each Saturday and Sunday morning. -

person wishing to make representations in relation to this application g;"
may do so by writing to the Licensing Section, Public Protection Services, f
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire and/or the
Licensing Offlcer, Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, SN10 2AT. D
Representation may be made up to 28 days from the date of this Notice. ;’rt:‘»
A copy of the Application for the trant of the above Licence is kept by i

the Licensing Section of the Wiltshire Council at Browfort, Bath Road, Iij";
Devizes, SN10 2AT.

diet

A
N

The Application can be viewed by prior appointment.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in|| o

N + . . Este
connection with an application. The maximum fine for which a person|| g,
is liable on summary conviction for making a false statement is a level 5] ofw

THE
fine on the standard scale. iir;
._.__) P Dated the 15th day of August 2012. Almo

(Rel:

You may, or may not, have spotted the above application tucked away at the
back of this week’s Gazette and Herald? it appears that the Kebab Shop are
applying again to extend their opening hours.

They are hoping for permission to remain open until 3am Fri/Sat and the
same again on Sat/Sunday. Their current closing time is 1am and as you
are probably well aware this already invites late night noise, disruption and
litter in the residential area of Market Place, North St, River St and High St.,
Phoenix Place. Some parts of London House, next door to the shop, are in
the throes of being converted into apartments, the Greyhound just a few doors
away is designated to be the same. New houses on the old Whatley's site will
also be in close proximity. To permit yet more noise, cars arriving, leaving, -

late night revellers, shouting, screaming etc is not acceptable for local
residents.

The police have a wide area to monitor and understandably cannot always be
on hand, or even in the village, to deal with any late night nuisance and |
would strongly recommend that this application is not accepted.

If you want to give your point of view to the authorities, please contact either
or both of the addresses given in the application above before the date stated.

cc Police, Parish Council, both addresses above.

:&i@ g't\v‘) Gl S la \MW\JZ o (ot Gﬂ Con

Woe  woow.  Khodu \/)3 [oCch vo s do w3 LS{\C
weold ke Yo ebxq& o NHas cxﬁghcdhob\.

/& . (;“)LQ L.)l)\.\u\«‘- AN C) \lMKafge \i?lﬂv%u; ; {P(jb\)&’ty SNﬁ g#'\—_b



2im
N ) 37 \I\‘p P A x
The Licensing Officer 5 4{/8 2
Wiltshire Council ! UB[-/C,D 2
Browfort RO }*E
Bath Road CT/ON
Devizes
SN10 2AT
Cc.
Licensing Section Tom Bott
Publiuc Protection Services 1 Avon Place
Wiltshire Council River Street
Monkton Park Pewsey
Chippenham Wiltshire
Wiltshire : SN9 5DJ
Without Prejudice: 30™ August 2012

Regarding: Variation of Premises License relating to The Pewsey Fast Food Centre, London House,
4 Market Place, Pewsey.

Dear Sir / Madam,

| recently became aware of the application for extension of opening hours for the above business
over the weekend period.

Currently, their closing time is at 1am, however, The Pewsey Fast Food Centre is requesting that
time to be extended to 3am on Saturday and Sunday mornings.

I would like to formerly object to this application on the basis of the noise disruption created by
customers of The Pewsey Fast Food Centre.

Over the weekend period, we are often woken up between midnight and 2am with people loitering
outside the Pewsey Fast Food Centre, who tend to be drunk and creating a nuisance in the form out
shouting and screaming.

We have two small children, who's bedroom is on the road side of the Pewsey Fast Food Centre.
They are sometimes woken, as are my wife and | on the opposite side, by this noise, which does not
bode well with our sleep pattern and consequently ours and our children’s day to day functioning
the following day.

| would expect that granting the license opening hours to 3am would only encourage more of the
same behaviour, lasting longer into the night. This is unacceptable.

The residents in the centre of Pewsey already have to put up with a certain amount of drunken and
disorderly behaviour between the hours of 11pm and 1am due to the location and opening hours of
the Pewsey Fast Food Centre.

Extending the opening hours will almost certainly have a detrimental effect on everyone living in the
vicinity, not to mention our children who deserve a decent night’s sleep for their development.

I look forward to your reply.

Yours Faithfully,

Tom Bott Page 33



N())N\B\)c PN

R& CElyey 18 Walnut Close

17 SEp Pewsey
PUB[ cp 4 01z Wiltshire
RO SN9 5Q8

ptember 2012

Dear Sirs

[ write to urge you to refuse the application by the Fast Food Centre in Pewsey to
extend their opening hours.

There is already a serious problem in the village with antisocial behaviour and
extending the opening hours of the Fast Food Centre would certainly exacerbate the
problem.

Extending the opening hours on the evenings/mornings in question will lead to the
revellers moving from the Moonrakers pub when it closes, along to the Fast Food
Centre. This will cause substantial nuisance to the people along their route and
around the Food Centre itself.

Additionally I do not believe, that apart from the late night revellers, there is any call
from villagers for a kebab at 2-30 in the morning,

Finally I would like to mention the fact that any further extension of opening hours
will further stretch the resources of the already struggling Police Unit in the village.

Yours faithfully

Howard Reed

Page 34



Mr & Mrs B. Hollands RS

7 Martinsell Green EC?IVE‘D
Pewsey j

Wiltshire 5 ! SEP 207
SN9 5AT UBLIC pp,

10" September 2012

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Browfort

Bath Road
Devizes
Wiltshire

SN10 3AT

Dear Sirs

Re: THE PEWSEY FAST FOOD CENTRE, LONDON HOUSE
4, MARKET PLACE, PEWSEY

We wish as residents of Pewsey to express our opposition to the proposed
extension of opening hours to 3.00 am Friday/Saturday and 3.00am
Saturday/Sunday

Their current closing time of 1.00 am already invites late night noise
disruption, possible anti social behaviour and litter in the residential area of
the Market Place and North Street.

This residential area is currently planned to be extended by the present
conversion of the next door premises to the fast food centre into apartments
and just a few doors away the Greyhound Public House is planned to be
converted in the same way.

To permit the current disruption to be extended to a later time, particularly on
a Sunday is not acceptable to us and we believe other local residents.

With the wide area covered by Wiltshire Police we understand they cannot
always be available to police late night nuisance and therefore we strongly
recommend this application is refused.

Yours faithfully
For Mr & Mrs B. Hollands

Brian Hollands

Page 35



£
Mr & Mrs J Marshall, '%(,9 7. A

18, North Street </ 8.,5(}\ Q&{(\
Pewsey Co, 2, O
SN9 5EX on %
<N
10™ September 2012 2
Licensing Section O/k

Public protection Services
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park
Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Dear Sirs

Re: THE PEWSEY FAST FOOD CENTRE, LONDON HOUSE
4, MARKET PLACE, PEWSEY

We wish as residents of North Street for many years to express our opposition
to the proposed extension of opening hours to 3.00 am Friday/Saturday and
3.00am Saturday/Sunday

Their current closing time of 1.00 am already invites late night noise
disruption, possible anti social behaviour and litter in the residential area of
the Market Place and North Street.

This residential area is currently planned to be extended by the present
conversion of the next door premises to the fast food centre into apartments
and just a few doors away the Greyhound Public House is planned to be
converted in the same way.

To permit the current disruption to be extended to a later time, particularly on
a Sunday is not acceptable to us and we believe other local residents.

With the wide area covered by Wiltshire Police we understand they cannot
always be available to police late night nuisance and therefore we strongly
recommend this application is refused.

Yours faithfully
For Mr & Mrs J. Marshall

Rt _,c-"” y

John Marshall

Page 36



Page 1 0of 1

From: R NEARALE [ R SR
Sent: 12 September 2012 09:42
To: Cowley, Jane \N Q.QA/\D tXx Q\

Cc: R b AT R OSRERE N
Subject: Licence Application KK/PLO280 - Pewsey Fast Food Centre
DearJane,

Pewsey Parish Councit is in receipt of a letter objecting to the proposed extension to the opening hours of
the Kebab Shop

at 4 Market Place, Pewsey. This proposal was considered at a meeting of the Parish Council last week and
is strongly

opposed on the grounds of noise, litter and disruption in the centre of Pewsey at this late hour. The
parishioners who

live in and around the centre of Pewsey are supported in their view that 1am is quite late enough and the
shop should close

at this time.

It is also noted that the Parish Council were coincidentally informed of this application and consider that it
would be most

helpful to be included routinely on license applications that affect the village.

With kind regards

Alison Kent
Clerk to Pewsey Parish Council

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

file://S:\Licensing\Licensing Act\EAST\Hearings\Pewsey Fast Food Centre\Report D...  12/09/2012

Page 37



Cowley, Jane \A‘\()()AM\D e A

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Trevor

Public Protection - East
Direct: 01380 734888
Internal: 734583

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail...please don't print it unless you
really need to

From:

Sent: 12 September 2012 17:33

To: PublicprotectionEast

Subject: Wiltshire Council | Enquiry form

Wiltshire Council | Enquiry form
The following data was entered on 12/09/2012 at 17:32 from 192.168.19.2 (192.168.19.2)

Please enter your first name
Marilyn

Please enter your last name
Hunt

Your email address
Please enter your post code
SN9 5BS

Please choose your address
9 Kings Corner, Pewsey, Wiltshire. SN9 5BS

Please enter your telephone number

Type of enquiry -
Licensing

Your enquiry:
I wish to strongly object to the application for extension of hours, to 3.00am Sat, and Sun. mornings,
at The Fast Food Centre, 4 Market Place, Pewsey. There has already been an increase in vandalism
and anti-social behaviour in the Village. This will only exacerbate the situation and is totally nfair on
surrounding residents. Thank you. Marilyn Hunt

Please read our privacy agreement
Yes

Page'38



- i

'--:-—..\_,.._H

B

a7 m.

i

_g£ 

b

.........‘ % wm_ b ¥
-m‘

e

HiH

4
-,.

=]
n W‘-

i =

P B SR s

TE

U EE B s o

e o g

;-

b /4

L3E

7y
e




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Representations made regarding Pewsey Fast Food Centre

Fire
Station

Qnd on

ouse
-~ Surgery

;@

\\ \‘ ) 1“

Parsonage

_ St
|

‘~ The Old Bakery
‘ “1

ﬂ_(r~

Church ‘\

Car, Park

The Old

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 10049050

1:1.250

Ov

1. Pewsey Fast Food Centre SN9 5
2. 9 Market Place SN9 5AST]

BDus

3. 2 Bridge Cottage SN9 5AQ pray
4. Bridge Cottage 4 High Street, SNEPA
5.1 Avon Place SN9 5DJ 3
8. 18 North Street SN9 5EX
@)
o

O



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Representations made regarding Pewsey Fast Food Centre

\ bil o

e

Beech Holse

I

—
8!

Holly Tree Walk
|

A@
\

lirgery

— ( | Playground “

} ey Tennis |

Q | 09~ ~ Court |
QT U ‘l*‘ P Tennis L Twrs = ‘
LN L L TheOldBakery 1. \ s ‘
VR N LSTwrs IR 3

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 10049050

OO WN -

. Pewsey Fast Food Centre SN9 5AA

. 9 Market Place SN9 5AS[]

. 2 Bridge Cottage SN9 5AQ

. Bridge Cottage 4 High Street, SN9 5AQ
. 1 Avon Place SN9 5DJ

. 18 Walnut Close SN9 5QS

. 18 North Street SN9 5EX



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



The Scotchel

\ ;;‘%7 ==
S ho e

INLANDS.CLOSE <

IF

0 / ;‘L

e =
Y=
dwardian Court

Q.

R

Avéhsid(&‘ ;

" dez § ¢
S aet
\Club{AL -y +Ad N L e
- ( u Kf\ \’\STR 50‘

6‘
o2

Surger} !

“u““‘l?;éechH/ot}se B “ o ‘\ —

= w CAAGARTY }‘u_ — - 1L
,«-)"":, <\ ,"’-.‘“‘-1 V | -9

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 10049050

O~NOOOPA~WN =

. Pewsey Fast Food Centre SN9 5AA

. 9 Market Place SN9 5AS[]

. 2 Bridge Cottage SN9 5AQ

. Bridge Cottage 4 High Street, SN9 5AQ
. 1 Avon Place SN9 5DJ

. 18 Walnut Close SN9 5QS

. 7 Martinsell Green SN9 5AT

. 18 North Street SN9 5EX



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Representations made regarding Pewsey Fast FoodCentre

Little Abbots
\{.*v'/'

T
\\ &
R

g

£

v r/ //jfz; R

P R NG,
™. \{ 2 \'\\f}gf ).(/;“i

=~
~ \ S b
DN

N JRd!
‘t,.':‘i%ge"‘
— =

|
The Butts

Sharcott

=

\
ot " Ry
gWesnSharco%,; e

Manor Farm \ A
East A v,

/,J“\\‘(‘ xS )

06 N»%

X “'f\@%\‘-

Farme L7 T ¥

O©CoOoO~NOOOPA,WN -

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 10049050

. Pewsey Fast Food Centre SN9 5AA

. 9 Market Place SN9 5AST]

. 2 Bridge Cottage SN9 5AQ

. Bridge Cottage 4 High Street, SN9 5AQ
. 1 Avon Place SN9 5DJ

. 18 Walnut Close SN9 5QS

. 7 Martinsell Green SN9 5AT

. 18 North Street SN9 5EX

. The Former Rectory, Manningford Bruce

SN9 6JW



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application Form
	5b Appendix 2 - Representations
	5c Appendix 3 - Photo of Extraction and Ventilation System
	5d Appendix 4 - Location plans
	Location Map_2
	Location Map_3
	Location Map_4


